
Florida Power & Light Company, 215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL 32301 
John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
9250 W. Flagler Street 
Miami, FL 33174 

(305) 552-3865 (Facsimile) 
(305) 552-3867 

June 16,2006 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 
Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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Re: Docket No. 060362-E1 

Dear Ms. Bay6: 

On June 13, 2006, I filed in th above docket the original and seven (7) copies of Florida 

Staffs Late-Filed Data Requests 2, 3, 4 and 7). At that time, I enclosed a copy of the 
information responsive to Staffs late-filed data requests 2 and 3 and advised that a copy of the 
information responsive to Staffs late-filed data requests 4 and 7 would be filed with your office 
under separate cover shortly. I am now enclosing a copy of the information responsive to Staffs 
late-filed data requests 4 and 7 ,  with the confidential portions highlighted. 

Power & Light Company’s Notice o I Intent to Seek Confidential Classification (Responses to 

If there are any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at 305-552-3867 

Sincerely, 

-k John T. Butler 
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Enclosure 
cc: Counsel for Parties of Record (w/encl.) 
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